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From: CHRIS CHYTKA
To: Sennes Derek
Subject: Kara chytka sb916
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:36:52 PM
Attachments: igenex proficiency .pdf


Derek here are Kara's Lyme positive tests and denials from a salem infectious disease Dr.


and Certificates for the testing Lab.     
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lGeneX. Inc.



August 29,2013



lGeneX, Inc, has been offering "high complexity tests" since 1992. lt is licensed by Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), formally known as CLIA and bills Medicare in the U,S. In



addition, it holds California, New York, Maryland, Pennsylvania and Florida licensure since these
States require a separate license to perform testing for patients.



To ensure that it maintains the standards of a High Complexity Testing Laboratory, lGeneX is



inspected by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), CMS and New York State
Department of Health (NYDH) biannually, lGeneX was last inspected by CDPH and CMS in 2013
and NYDH in 201 1.



Proficiency Testing (PT)



In order to monitor the testing quality, PT must be performed on every test offered by a clinical
laboratory. We have passed annual PT for all tests offered in the last 10 years. This includes New
York, CAP and Internal Proficiency Testing (for tests where external proficiency is not offered).



Validation Protocol
Before lGeneX offers any laboratory developed test for clinical use, extensive validation is carried
out as described in our validation protocol (part of the QC-QA procedure), This process has been
reviewed and accepted by CDPH, CMS and NYDH. Before a new test can be offered in New York
State, NYPH has to review and accept the new test validation.



The following tests are not offered in New York State: confirmation test for the 31kDa band on the
Western blot, Lyme Dot-Blot assay (LDA), Lyme lFA, Bartonella FISH, CD57 and B. duncani lFA.



For further information, feel free to contact me at 800-832-3200,



Regards,



0,7ruA h
Nick S. Harris, Ph,D,, ABMLI
PresidenUCEO
lGeneX, lnc.



IGeneX, Inc.
795n97 San Antonio Road . Palo Alto, California 94303 USA . (650) 424-1191 . FAX (650) 424-1 196
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